STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE
January 3, 1984
TONEY ANAYA P.0. DRAWER DO
GOVERNOR ARTESIA. NEW MEXICO 88210

(505) 748-1283

Gulf 0il Corporation
P. 0. Box 670
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Feather Com
1-K-18-18-27
Chalk Bluff Wolfcamp Pool

Gentlemen:

We are in receipt of your Form C-116 requesting an increase in
the allowable of the above captioned well.

However, as of this date, we have not received a Form C-105, show-~
ing completion of this well, and changing it from a gas well to an
0il well.

Also, we have never received a Form C-104 requesting an allowable
for this well.

Before an allowable can be assigned, the above mentioned forms
must be filed with this office.

Very truly yours,

ek A Yo~

Leslie A. Clements
Supervisor, District II

LAC:fc



